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Kevin Shaw

From: Kevin Shaw <nafl@nafl-usa.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2023 10:18 PM
To: 'Brian Adler'; David Weber; dhillon_gb@hotmail.com; 'Geck, Phil'; 'Gretchen Geck'; 

Johnathan Smith; 'Kevin Shaw'; 'Nick Stabile'; 'Pam Albert (albertpam@comcast.net)'; 
'Xander Stabile'

Subject: New Rule Proposal - VFF 

Importance: High

Owners: 
 
There is a new rule proposal that we will be voƟng on at the beginning of the draŌ. We forgot about this one. 
 
Proposal Part 2- Team Offense Scoring 
Offense Team Scoring is too high and scores more than most players. Change the scoring of offense to beƩer reflect 
scoring.  
 
Current Scoring  
OFFENSE POINTS (SCORES GREATER THAN): 32 or more = 5 PTS, 31 – 29 = 4 PTS, 28 – 26 = 3 PTS, 25 – 23 = 2 PTS, 22 – 19 
= 1 PT 
OFFENSE POINTS: TD’s – 3 pts for every TD. TD’s longer than 50 yds = 6 pts, IntercepƟons = -1 pts, Team Win = 3 pts. 
 
Proposed Scoring  
OFFENSE POINTS (SCORES GREATER THAN):   44-38 = 6 pts, 37-31 = 5 PTS, 30 – 25 = 4 PTS, 24 – 19 = 3 PTS, 18 – 13 = 2 
PTS, 12 – 6 = 1 PT 
OFFENSE POINTS: TD’s – 3 pts for every TD. TD’s longer then 50 yds = 6 pts, IntercepƟons = -1 pts, Team Win = 3 pts. 
(intercepƟons and team wins do not change) 
 
We will discuss and vote on this at the beginning of the draŌ.  
 
Kevin  
 

Kevin
Text Box
Update: 
During the Draft This rule was passed. Commissioner 8/19/2023 

Kevin
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